
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 419 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 5800

Date of Construction:

1921

Historic Name:

Witham, W.C. and Anna, House

*Current Name or Use:

Health - dental office

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Stucco Decorative:

Window Type/Material: Multi-pane casement; multi/1 wood double-hu

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Storm windows added; Addition at rear to house with chimney (chimney removed, 1985); carport; some 
vinyl grid windows on rear

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 19 N Longitude: 122 36 28 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This one story Bungalow has a rectangular plan and sits on a poured concrete foundation. The shallow gable roof is covered in composition 
shingles with exposed rafter tails and decorative brackets supporting it. The roof is pierced by two chimneys. The house, now used as a dental 
clinic, is covered with bevel lap siding that is flared at the base. Windows are primarily multi-light casement with storm windows. The articulated 
porch features exposed tie and collar beams. The columns supporting the roof are covered in stucco. The open railing is wrought iron.

Statement of Significance:

In 1879, Anne Abernethy, executor, sold lots 1-8 of block 37 to George Fuchs. The widowed Mrs. Elizabeth Fuchs sold part of lot 1 to W.C. and 
Anna L. Witham in 1921, at which time the house was constructed. W.C. Witham owned a furniture store on Main Street. The Withams sold the 
house to the Oregon City Abstract Company in 1924, who in turn sold the house to Solon A. Bray in 1925. Solon A. Bray sold the house two 
years later to Ida Neffsinger. In 1929, Ida Neffsinger sold the house to Victor and Florence Jones. The Joneses sold the house in 1930 to F.T., a 
civil engineer for the State Highway Department, and Donna L. Young. In 1954, the Youngs sold the house to Oscar F. and Avis G. Stopper. The 
Stoppers sold the house in 1963 to Joe T., an electrical engineer for Pacific Power and Light, and Irene M. Lienert who continued to own until at 
least 1973.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 37 Lot: 1x
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